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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Corporate Filing - 400180682014

From: Lauryn Charles [mailto:lcharles@afsgconsulting.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:39 PM

To: LimitedOniine

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 400180682014

To whom it may concern:

This filing was filed with an incorrect zip code for the principle address. Can you please change it from
33447 to 33442.

Thank you,

Lauryn Charles, Registered Agent

From: "limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us" <limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us>
To: LCHARLES@AFSGCONSULTING.COM

Sent: Tue, May 11, 2010 9:34.06 AM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 400180682014

Electronic filing and certification is provided
156.18, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A limited liability company annual report/uniform business report
will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year
following the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal
Employer |dentification (FEI) number may be required before this
report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue
Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form $5-4,

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes,
it is the responsibility of the limited liability company to
notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Nanette Causseaux




T

Document Specialist Supervisor
Registration Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314
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